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INDIAN COUNCIL OF AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH

Krishi Bhawan, New Delhi I l0 fill

F.No. 3(1)/202 l-Budget- Part-I Dated:C;)VIay, 2025

To,
The Directors of all Research InstituteslNRCsl
PD sl PC U sl ZPDsI D KMAI DS(A), ICAR Hqrs.

Subject: Revised Estimates for the vear 2024-25 - res.

Sir,
The Competent Authority has approved the allocations of Revised Estimates

2024-25 for your Institute, based on the unit wise allocations/re-allocations
submitted by respective SMDs and actual releases. It may be noted that only refunds

- from institutes that have been re-allocated to other institutes by the SMD have been

adjusted in RE 2O24-25 allocations of the respective institutes. However, if funds
were refunded by an institute but were not re-allocated by SMD to any other unit
within the close of W 2024-25, allocations of such refunding units have not been
reduced, while finalizing RE 2024-25 allocations.

The detailed break-up of the Revised Estimates for the year 2024-25 under heads

GlA-General and GIA Capital for (Other than NEH, TSP, SCSP,NEH/TSP
&SCSP), GIA-Salary and Pension is given in Annexure-I and separate sheet

containing details of funds allocated out of non-scheme budget is also attached. The
unit-wise Revised Estimates of each unit of ICAR have been uploaded on the ICAR
website www.icar.org.in.

Yours faithfully,

)s

al Kalia)
Dy. Director Finance
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